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Gus M. Centrone 
P.O. Box 390425, Tampa, FL 33694 • (540) 460-1051 • gus@guscentrone.com  
 

 
Sara Simmons 
Supreme Court of the United States 
1 First Street, NE 
Washington, DC 20543 
 
 Re: Castillo-Quinones – Application for Extension of Time 
 
Dear Ms. Simmons: 
 
 Under Rule 29.2, this is a declaration that I mailed the Clerk’s office copies of the 
application for extension of time in the above case via U.S. Postal Service on April 20, 
2025. 
 
        Sincerely, 
  
        Gus M. Centrone 
 
        Gus M. Centrone 


